Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Hamid Foolad [hfoolad@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:59 PM

To: Joseph Muehleck

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 'jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com’
Subject: Re: Signed Geotracker Authorization Form, Global ID T0600102217
Hello Joseph,

You now have access to upload your reports and data to this site.
Regards

Hamid Foolad

Environmental Scientist

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Quality

UST Program Support Unit

ph: (916) 341-5791

>>> Joseph Muehleck <jmuehleck@eticeng.com> 3/28/2011 6:35 PM >>>
Dear Mr. Foolad —

At the request of ExxonMobil Oil Corporation, please see the attached Authorization Form for the site located at 10100
International Boulevard, Oakland, CA.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank You

Joseph Muehleck
ETIC Engineering, Inc.
2285 Morello Ave.
Pleasant Hill

CA 94523

Tel. 925-602-4710 x 18
Fax. 925-602-4720
Mobile.925-301-7428
jmuehleck@eticeng.com
www.eticeng.com




